

DISTRICT 22 MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES JUNE 4TH, 2017

MEETING OPENED: 4:30pm

IN ATTENDANCE: 39

TRADITION 6: Larry

CONCEPT VI: Curt

APPROVAL OF APRIL MINUTES: Ken - Motion to approve minutes – Curt 2nd. Minutes were approved.

NEW GSR'S OR ALTERNATES:

Shawna L. - GSR Sunday Night Library Group @ 7pm at St. Joes Hospital

Cliff K - GSR South Elgin Fellowship @ 8pm on Friday nights

Kacey A. - Alt. GSR for 12 off 20

VISITORS:

Kelly L.

ANNIVERSARIES:

Ken W. - 5 Years

Herbert L. 22 Years

Curt - 25 Years

Jim H. - 31 Years

Matt - 3 Years

AA RELATED ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- The Thursday Night Joe and Charlie @ EAC is no longer
- Elgin Alano Club 4th of July Picnic will be on July 1st - Come out for Fireworks!!!
- New AA Meeting: The Three Legacies Group. Starts June 4th from 7pm - 8pm at Faith Community United Church of Christ. 2023 IL-176, Crystal Lake, IL 60014. For more information call Sid B. (847) 666-7318.
- [Women's New Beginnings Retreat](#) is on June 16-18 at NIU Lerado Taft Field Campus. For more contact information contact Kristen B. 630-569-5958
- [AA History Funshop](#) - See AA History Come Alive on the AA History Wall. Saturday, June 24th 10am to Noon at Christ Church of Oak Brook.
- [District 22 Summer Picnic](#) will be Saturday, July 22 and Wing Park Shelter 1. 10 am to 4pm.
- [2017 Illinois State Conference](#) (Hosted by Area 19) August 11th-13th at the Crown Plaza Hotel in Rosemont.

DCM REPORT:

Monthly DCM Report – June 4th, 2017

I attended the Spring Committee meeting on May 13th at Lord of Life Church. During the committee meeting Districts 10, 11, and 12 put in a bid to host the 2018 Spring Assembly Conference and their bid was accepted and planning is already underway. There will be two elections taking place at the assembly next Saturday for chair and alternate chair of Accessibilities/Special Needs. Please make announcements at your meetings about these available service opportunities.

At the assembly the four motions below will be voted on:

The first motion is to help provide funding for districts to participate in the 2017 East Central Regional Forum. I made copies of this motion and they are on the table.

The second motion is one that was brought forward by Area 34. They would like to get a book published with the biographies of our Past Chairmen of the General Service Conference Board. Area 34 is asking for support from the remaining Areas in the East Central Region. The more support behind this motion, the more likely it will get passed. I've made copies of this motion as well which are on the table.

The third motion is by the corrections committee that they be funded to go to the National Corrections Conference in St. Louis in November 2017. There are copies of this motion on the table.

The fourth motion is to fund all Area committee chairs and alternates to attend the East Central Regional forum which is in November 2017.

GSRs please discuss all these motions at your groups so you can vote your groups' conscience at the upcoming assembly.

Also during the committee meeting there was a sharing session about what people want the future Spring Assembly Conference to be. After much discussion we concluded with the Area forming a committee to take an inventory to be reported on at a later date.

If anyone is in need of transportation to the Assembly on Saturday at the Lord of Life Church, please contact me and I can help arrange transportation.

Thanks,

Kevin B.

kcbailey7997@gmail.com

224-245-1624

ALT. DCM REPORT: Dan not in attendance, no report

TREASURER REPORT:

District 22 Treasury Report May 2017

- 2017 May Contributions = \$780.00
- 2017 YTD Contributions = \$3727.00
- 2017 May Expenses = \$871.29
- 2017 YTD Expenses = \$4290.18
- Working Balance = \$1533.88 which does not include \$1500 prudent reserve.
- I wrote a check for the picnic and Christmas party insurance for \$569.
- Contributions for the Picnic on July 22nd can be given to me or the picnic treasurer, Gene W. Cash or a Check written out to District 22 with a note "district picnic" would be appreciated.
- Please remind your groups during your monthly business meeting to consider a 7th tradition donation, after expenses, to District 22, NIA 20, and the GSB.

Respectfully submitted by David F District 22 Treasurer, July 21, 2017

ALT. TREASURER REPORT: Joe B. - No Report

SECRETARY REPORT: Not present

ALT. SECRETARY REPORT: Jessica R. - All change forms from last month have been submitted to the Area Registrar and are now current. If you are not receiving the minutes please be sure to verify your information with me. Please be sure to submit your meeting change forms by the end of the meeting.

DELEGATES REPORT

By Kelly L.

*Please see attached notes from Kelly's report.

LCM REPORTS:

Jim H: No more Joe and Charlie meeting at 7pm at EAC. The club will be ordering coins, please let him know if you need any.

Jayne M: Made it to Friday night big book at St. Hugh of Lincoln. 8pm Great meeting. GSR, treasurer!

Sat morning early birds 10 am Zion Lutheran 12&12.great attendance. GSR. &Treasurer.

Thursday night 5:30 Renz center -

We're all in this together, women's mtg. . . Needs a lot of support

In Service

Jayne M.

Ann S: Not present (no report)

GSR REPORTS:

No reports this month due to the Delegate's Report

ANSWERING SERVICE: Kyle – Not present, no report

ALT. ANSWERING SERVICE: Beth - No Report

ARCHIVES: Rick – No report

ALT. ARCHIVES: John – Not present, No Report

BRIDGING THE GAP: Bill B – Not present, No Report

ALT. BRIDGING THE GAP: Katie S – The past month has remained the same with BTG. Which entails every other Wednesday @ LSSI BTG group 7 – 8 pm. We had a girl reach out yesterday that was a client a few months prior and was taken safely to detox. Things have been running smoother and going well.

CPC: Kenneth W. – As far as our efforts to offer assistance with the school districts. I am still waiting to hear from my contacts. And seeing as how the school year is ending I have decided to return in September to get the ball rolling again. As I stated last month I have shifted my focus to churches and this month I contacted Iglesia Del Plato Evangelical in Carpentersville. Next was the Celestial Church of Christ also in Carpentersville. Then I stopped by the St Vincent De Paul Plaetas Church. And finally I visited the Primera Iglesia Bautista De Meadowdale Church and met with pastor who was very receptive and surprisingly had no program in place for alcohol or drug addiction. It was the same with all of the churches that I visited – however the pastor was open to us having meetings there, I have his card if anyone is interested.

ALT. CPC: Josh R. – No report

CORRECTIONS: Randy B. – No report

ALT. CORRECTIONS - *This position is now OPEN - No Report*

DIRECTORIES: Cori – Not present

ALT. DIRECTORIES: Steve – Not present

GRAPEVINE: Bobby - Not in attendance, no report

ALT. GRAPEVINE: Victor - Not in attendance, no report

LITERATURE: Patty – Newcomer packets are available. Understanding anonymity to the next patch of newcomer packets. She will have 100 next district meeting.

ALT. LITERATURE: *This position is now OPEN - No Report*

PUBLIC INFORMATION: Public info is going well. Going to be reaching out to more schools and Dr's office locations. I have a new contact at St Joes and will be dropping off more books and pamphlets.

Love and Peace

Natalie

ALT. PUBLIC INFORMATION: Kristen - Not in attendance, no report

SPECIAL NEEDS: Herbert- We had a meeting at Aperion Care, they don't have any place for us to meet. We will come back when they have a space for them to hold a meeting. Is facilitating bring meetings to those who can't get out and about.

ALT. SPECIAL NEEDS: *This position is now OPEN - No Report*

TREATMENT FACILITIES: Joe - Not in attendance, no report

ALT. TREATMENT FACILITES: Chuck – Not in attendance, no report

WEBSITE:

District 22

Webmaster

June 5, 2017

dist22.aa-nia.org

webmaster.dist22@comcast.net

There were 1078 visits to the site in May. Those visits were made by 567 separate people and they viewed a total of 2199 pages. See below to see data on the Meetings by Day page.

If you want your Saturday night speakers listed on the website please email me the names and last initials at larrys86@comcast.net or go to the website and you can email webmaster.

Website Visits

	Entrances	Users	Pageviews
May 2017	1078	567	2199
April 2017	1026	601	2042
March 2017	1226	698	2629
February 2017	1133	611	2675
January 2017	1304	671	2706
December 2016	1080	594	2363
November 2016	1288	678	2914
October 2016	1079	588	2323
September 2016	1341	622	2917
August 2016	1228	700	2804
July 2016	1277	707	2907
June 2016	1323	732	2966

Meetings by Day

May 2017	603	442	1028
April 2017	548	473	989
March 2017	613	514	1108
February 2017	572	478	1109
January 2017	708	541	1249
December 2016	475	416	926
November 2016	521	474	1092
October 2016	513	445	995
September 2016	642	465	1272
August 2016	511	481	1123
July 2016	541	495	1170
June 2016	549	475	1162

*Motion to skip GSR reports. Bryan made motion, josh seconded.

OLD BUSINESS:

Alt Corrections Chair – No standing, no nominations

Alt Literature Chair – Chrissy standing, and voted in. Congratulations.

Alt. Special Needs – MaryKay B. all in favor. Congratulations.

NEW BUSINESS:

Elections for Grapevine, and Alt Corrections will be in July

AREA HAS OPEN POSITIONS – special needs and alternate special needs

UPCOMING EVENTS:

- Next District Meeting will be July 9th at 4:30pm, Zion Lutheran Church. 330 Griswold St, Elgin, IL 60123

MEETING ENDED: 5:33pm

CLOSED MEETING WITH THE RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tina R. - D22 Secretary

Jessica R. - D22 Alt. Secretary